1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 16-08-10
6	
7	
8	
9	Wednesday, August 10, 2016
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	10:32 a.m. to 10:55 a.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe
18	
19	GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
20	CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
21	GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
22	2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
23	TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
24	TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
25	www.renziassociates.com

```
1 B E F O R E :
  CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
      MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR
 3
      ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR
       SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
       DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST
      DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
        SECRETARY
       TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
8
       ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
10
      GLENN T. MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING
11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
12
       SARA BEN-DAVID, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2.4
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

```
APPEARANCES:
1
  ITEM NO. 11 TERESA PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
              TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
3
                                    GENERAL
              FOX ROTHSCHILD
              PATRICK MADAMBA, JR., ESQ.
4
              FOR: MGM RESORTS INTERNATIONAL
5
  ITEM NO. 12 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
6
              TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
                                    GENERAL
7
              BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
              PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
8
              FOR: CAESARS ENTERPRISE SERVICES, LLC
9 ITEM NO. 13 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
               SARA BEN-DAVID, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
10
              BESSIE A. SACCO, ESQ.
              FOR: TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORPORATION
11
  ITEM NO. 14 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
12
              SARA BEN-DAVID, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
              BESSIE A. SACCO, ESQ.
              FOR: TROPICANA ENTERTAINMENT, INC.
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2.2
23
24
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

```
1
                          AGENDA
                  PUBLIC MEETING NO. 16-08-10
2
                   AUGUST 10, 2016, 10:32 a.m.
   ITEM
                                                   PAGE VOTE
3
       Ratification of the minutes of the July
                                                       9
        13, 2016, public meeting
4
       Applications for initial casino key
                                                     10
                                                           10
        employee licenses?
5
        a) Mary R. Alioto
        b) Debra A. Holden
6
         c) Phillip R. Roberts
       Applications for resubmitted casino key
                                                     11
                                                           11
7
        employee licenses:
        a) Peggy A. Bunch-Morgan
8
        b) Sean A. Corroll
         c) John I. Francisco
9
        d) Jaswantkumar G. Patel
         e) Albert Rosario
         f) Lilliam Troche
10
       Application of Damian R. Raylor for a
                                                     12
                                                           13
11
        casino key employee license and for
        qualification
12
       Approvals through Delegation of Authority
                                                     13
       between July 11, 2016, and August 8, 2016
       Requests for inactivation of casino
13
                                                     14
                                                           15
         a) John A. Arnesen
14
        b) Bettylou Barber
        c) Aaron D. Gomes
        d) David R. Hughes
15
         e) Curtis H. Kugel
16
         f) Steve R. Paul
        g) Mary E. Thomas
17
        h) Robert A. Zitto
        Consideration of the lapse of casino key
                                                           17
                                                     15
18
        employee licenses:
        a) Sherry G. Amos (removed)
19
        b) Keith B. Aversa
        c) Myriam H. Cartagena
20
        d) Mary B. Cox
         e) Edward J. Dixon
21
         f) Joann T. Giovinetti
           Joanne H. Henry
2.2
        h) Matthew W. Howard
         i) Dennis H. Lamond
23
         j) Edward J. Llambias
        k) Vincent M. McCrosson
24
        1) Stephanie G. Nielson
        m) Anna M. Rodriguez
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	CONTINUED AGENDA		
	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 16-08-10		
2	AUGUST 8, 2016, 10:32 a.m.	DAGE	TAOME:
3	ITEM 7 n) Michael J. Ruggiero	PAGE 15	VOTE 17
3	7 n) Michael J. Ruggiero o) Luz M. Santos	15	1 /
4	p) George E. Wackenheim		
_	8 Stipulation of Settlement in the	17	19
5	initial application of David Davidson,	Δ,	17
	Jr., for a casino key employee license		
6	(DKT 16-0007-CK)		
	9 Stipulation of Settlement in the	19	21
7	resubmission application of Wendell C.		
	White, Jr., for a casino key employee		
8	license (DKT 13-0032-CR)		
•	10 Stipulation of Settlement in the	21	23
9	resubmission application of Michael T.		
10	Brown for a casino key employee license		
10	(DKT 16-0001-CR) 11 Petition of MGM Resorts International	23	26
11	requesting permission for Michael	23	20
	Carlotti to assume the duties and		
12	exercise the powers of Treasurer of		
	Marina District Development Company,		
13	LLC, pending plenary qualification		
	(PRN 2101603)		
14	12 Petition of Harrah's Atlantic City	26	3 0
4 -	Operating Company, LLC (d/b/a Harrah's		
15	Resort Atlantic City), Boardwalk		
16	Regency Corporation (d/b/a Caesars Atlantic City), Bally's Park Place,		
10	Inc., (d/b/a Bally's Atlantic City) and		
17	Caesars Enterprise Services, LLC, for		
	the issuance of a temporary casino key		
18	employee license with a multi-casino		
	endorsement for James C. Esher and		
19	permission for him to assume the duties		
	and exercise the powers of Vice		
20	President, Entertainment, pending		
21	plenary qualification (PRN 2091601)	30	33
∠⊥	13 Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. (d/b/a Tropicana Casino and	3 0	3.3
22	Resort) for the issuance of a temporary		
22	casino key employee license for Paul		
23	Juliano and permission for him to		
	assume the duties and exercise the		
24	powers of Assistant Vice President of		
	Hotel Operations pending plenary		
25	qualification (PRN 2091604)		

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

	6		8
1	CONTINUED AGENDA	1	Allegiance.
	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 16-08-10	2	(The Flag Salute was recited.)
2	AUGUST 8, 2014, 10:32 a.m. ITEM PAGE VOTE	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. Please
3	TAGE VOIL	4	answer when I state your name for the record,
	14 Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City 34 37	5	please.
4	Corp. (d/b/a Tropicana Casino and Resort) for the issuance of a	6	Commissioner Cooper.
5	temporary casino key employee license	7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.
	with a multi-casino endorsement for	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
6	Michael Randazzo and permission for	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.
7	him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Corporate Vice President	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson.
,	Purchasing pending plenary	11	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Here.
8	qualification (PRN 2091603)	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
9 10		13	Matters discussed in closed session this
11		14	morning included employee license matters.
12		15	As well as personnel matters involving
13		16	the reclassification of Philip Eggert to the
14 15		17	position from a position of Program
16		18	Compliance and Support Specialist to the
17		19	position of Program Analyst and Operations
18 19		20	Specialist 2; the reclassification of Heidi
20		21	Pacula from the position of Accounting,
21		22	Finance, Analyst 2 to the position of
22 23		23	Accounting Finance Analyst 3/Senior Accounting
23		24	Finance Analyst; and the reclassification of
25		25	April Clark from the position of Program
	7		9
1	(Public Meeting 16-08-10 was commenced	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	at 10:34 a.m.)	2	Analyst and Operations Specialist 2 to the
3	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	3	position of Program Supervisor 2.
4	read an opening statement:	4	Lastly, approval of the closed session
5	This is to advise the general public	5	minutes from the July 13, 2016, meeting.
6	that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the	6	And litigation update in the matter of
7	public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.	7	Edwards versus Adamar and CCC.
8	Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey	8	The first matter for your consideration
9	Casino Control Commission on December 4th,	9	is the ratification of the open public meeting
10	2015, filed with the Secretary of State at the	10	portion of July 13, 2016.
11	State House in Trenton an annual meeting	11	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: I'll entertain a
12	schedule. On December 9, 2015, copies were	12	motion.
13	mailed to subscribers.	13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
14	Members of the press will be permitted	14	ratify the minutes of the July 13th, 2016,
15	to take photographs. We ask that this be done	15	meeting.
16	in a manner which is not disruptive to the	16	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Is there a second?
17	Commission.	17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
18	The use of cell phones in the public	18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?
19	meeting room while the Commission is in session	19	(No response.)
20	is prohibited.	20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?
21	Any member of the public who wish to	21	(Ayes.)
22 23	address the Commission will be given the	22	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?
, ,	opportunity to do so before the Commission	23	(No response.)
	- 1: C 41 1	٠ ۾ ا	OTT LTD3 (1317 TOTTO COST COST COST COST COST COST COS
24 24 25	adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of	24 25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. Let's hope the building doesn't

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	collapse.	2	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?
3	(Laughter.)	3	(No response.)
4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: It doesn't help, I	4	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.
5	could hear myself I'm so stuffed up. Then I	5	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
6	listen to that.	6	Item No. 4 is the application of Damian
7	Item No. 2 for your consideration are	7	R. Taylor for a casino key employee license and
8	applications for initial casino key employee	8	for qualification as Chief Information Security
9	licenses. They are identified on the agenda as	9	Officer for Golden Nugget, LLC.
10	Items 2a through c for your consideration.	10	Again staff recommendation that that
11	There are no objections interposed on	11	matter be granted for key licensure and
12	any of those matters.	12	qualification.
13	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	Mr. Agnellini is here. He did not enter
14	Commissioners any questions on these?	14	an appearance on the matter, but before the
15	(No response.)	15	meeting, he indicated that if there are any
16	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Is there a motion?	16	questions on Mr. Taylor, he's prepared to
17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	17	entertain them.
18	move to grant the three initial casino key	18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
19	employee licenses.	19	Any questions? For counsel?
20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	20	(No response.)
21	Is there a second?	21	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	22	entertain a motion.
23	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?	23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
24	(No response.)	24	move to grant key license and qualification.
25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?	25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
	11		13
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	(Ayes.)	2	Is there a second?
3	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?	3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
4	(No response.)	4	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?
5	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.	5	(No response.)
6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	6	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call
7	Item No. 3 are applications for	7	vote.
8	resubmitted casino key employee licenses	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
9	identified as 3a through f.	9	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
10	Again, there are no objections	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
11	interposed on any of those matters.	11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
12	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
13	Any issues with these six from the	13	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Yes.
14	commissioners?	14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
15	(No response.)	15	Item No. 5 are approvals through
16	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Is there a motion?	16	Delegation of Authority between July 11, 2016,
17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move we grant	17	and August 8, 2016.
18	the six resubmitted casino key employee	18	Mr. MacFadden will review those with
19	licenses.	19	you. However, no vote is required.
20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Second?	20	MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.
21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	21	Chairman and Commissioners.
22	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?	22	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning.
23	(No response.)	23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Good morning.
24	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?	24	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 5 consists of 14
25	(Ayes.)	25	individuals who were issued a temporary casino

	14		16
1		1	
1	ITEM NO. 6	1	ITEM NO. 7
2	license via Delegated Authority subsequent to	2	Mr. MacFadden will review those with
3	the July 13, 2016, public meeting.	3	you, as well as a specific notation with
4	They are: Maurice K. Brandon, James R.	4	respect to 7a.
5	Cook, Johanna R. Cruse, Jennifer L. Gindt,	5	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.
6	Abudullah H. Jewayni, Hazel O. Levenski, Tracey	6	Item 7 consists of 15 individuals whose
7	L. Miles, Frank J. Pizzutilla, Jr., Christina	7	casino employee review deadline has passed and
8	M. Silcott, Sumiti Sondhi, Josette R. Stevens,	8	have neither filed the required resubmission
9	Emmelione U. Truong, John J. Ruglio, and Ryan	9	paperwork nor requested to be placed on the
10	J. Shinn.	10	inactive list.
11	No Commission action is required.	11	7a has been administratively removed.
12	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	12	She requested Sherry G. Amos. She filed the
13	Item No. 6 are request for inactivation	13	inactive request in time. However, it was
14	of casino key employee licenses identified as	14	after the final agenda.
15	6a through h on your agenda.	15	The rest of the items are listed as 7b
16	Mr. MacFadden will review those with you	16	through 7p on the agenda.
17	as well.	17	And consequently staff recommends that
18	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.	18	the casino key employee licenses of these 15
19	Item 6 consists of eight individuals	19	individuals be allowed to lapse.
20	who, in lieu of filing a resubmission	20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
21	application, have requested to be placed on the	21	Commissioners, any questions on those
22	inactive list not to exceed five years.	22	15?
23	Staff recommends granting the requested	23	(No response.)
24	relief.	24	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: I'll entertain a
25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	motion.
	15		17
1	15 ITEM NO. 7	1	17 ITEM NO. 8
1 2		1 2	
	ITEM NO. 7		ITEM NO. 8
2	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these	2	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
2 3	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights.	2 3	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.)	2 3 4	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll	2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation.
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion.	2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of settlement in the initial
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of settlement in the initial application of David Davidson, Jr., for a casino key employee license.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of settlement in the initial application of David Davidson, Jr., for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 7 is the consideration of the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of settlement in the initial application of David Davidson, Jr., for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will review that matter with you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 7 Commissioners, any questions on these eights. (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: No questions. I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to grant the requested relief and order that the eight casino key employee licenses be inactivated. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	ITEM NO. 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we find if the 16 [sic] key employee licenses lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the regulation. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries. MR. MacFADDEN: Okay. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 8 is the stipulation of settlement in the initial application of David Davidson, Jr., for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 9
2	Chairman	2	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
3	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning.	3	take you through that.
4	MS. PIMPINELLI: Commissioners.	4	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
5	As Miss Fauntleroy just indicated, for	5	Commissioners, this matter is before you also
6	your consideration is the initial application	6	seeking approval of the stipulation, which if
7	of David Davidson. If you approve the	7	you want the stipulation, it will also grant
8	stipulation, he will be granted his casino key	8	his key license.
9	employee license.	9	Mr. White had a delay in his matter as
10	I do note that his temporary license	10	we were waiting for some documents. He has
11	expired last month, and you granted him an	11	since provided them, and the Division is
12	extension to run concurrently and end today if	12	satisfied. And it is ready for your
13	you were to approve it.	13	consideration.
14	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.	14	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
15	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	15	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
16	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chairman,	16	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
17	Commissioners.	17	Again, the Division has nothing further
18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning.	18	and asks that the stipulation be approved as
19	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has	19	submitted.
20	nothing further and asks that the stipulation	20	Thank you.
21	be approved as submitted.	21	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
22	Thank you.	22	Commissioners, any questions for
23	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	23	counsel?
24	Commissioners, any questions for	24	(No response.)
25	counsel?	25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, is
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	(No response.)	2	there a motion?
3	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
4	entertain a motion.	4	approve the stipulation of settlement between
5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	5	the Division and the Applicant and grant the
6	move that we approve the stipulation of	6	resubmission application of Wendell C. White,
7	settlement between the Division and Applicant	7	Jr., for a casino key employee license.
8	and grant the initial application of David	8	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
9	Davidson, Jr., for a casino key employee	9	Is there second?
10	license subject to compliance with certain	10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
11	financial and reporting conditions as provided	11	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?
12	for in the stipulation.	12	(No response.)
13	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?
14	Any discussion?	14	(Ayes.)
15	(No response.)	15	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?
16	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?	16	(No response.)
17	(Ayes.)	17	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.
18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?	18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 last
19	(No response.)	19	stipulation in the settlement resubmission
20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.	20	application of Michael T. Brown for a casino
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	21	key employee license.
22	Item No. 9 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of	22	Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will also
22	semement in the resummission application of	23	review that one.
23		24	CHAIDMAN I EVINGON. TI 1
23 24 25	Wendell C. White, Jr., for a casino key employee license.	24 25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. PIMPINELLI: Again, chairman and

	22		24
1	ITEM NO. 10	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	Commissioners, if you approve the stipulation,	2	I do note that Mr. Carlotti was
3	Mr. Brown's key license will be granted.	3	previously found temporarily qualified on June
4	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.	4	15th of 2016. As a result, Petitioners are
5	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	5	seeking temporary qualification for this
6	MR. BISCIEGLIA: And again, the Division	6	position to coincide with the previously
7	would ask that the stipulation be approved as	7	granted temporary qualification, and that
8	submitted.	8	expires on March 15, 2017.
9	Thank you.	9	A draft resolution was circulated to the
10	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	10	parties.
11	Commissioners, again, any questions for	11	Pat Madamba is here on behalf of the
12	counsel?	12	pretty, and Tracy Richardson on behalf of the
13	(No response.)	13	Division.
14	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll	14	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
15	entertain a motion.	15	Mr. Madamba?
16	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I	16	MR. MADAMBA: Good morning, Chairman
17	mover that we approve the stipulation of	17	Levinson, members of the Commission. Patrick
18	settlement between the Division and Applicant	18	Madamba from the law firm of Fox Rothschild on
19	and grant the resubmission application of	19	behalf of the MGM Resorts International.
20	Michael T. Brown, for a casino key employee	20	We have reviewed the draft resolution,
21	license subject to compliance with certain	21	and it's acceptable in form and substance.
22	financial and reporting conditions as provided	22	Thank you.
23	for in the stipulation.	23	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
24	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	24	Miss Richardson?
25	Is there a second?	25	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman
	is there a second.		, rue il rue e e e e mennig, enamina
	23		25
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	2	and Commissioners.
3	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?	3	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning.
4	(No response.)	4	MS. RICHARDSON: You have our letter of
5	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?	5	no objection from August 1st.
6	(Ayes.)	6	And we've also reviewed the draft
7	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?	7	resolution and have no objections.
8	(No response.)	8	Thank you.
9	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.	9	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
10	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	10	Commissioners, any questions for counsel
11	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	11	on this topic?
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the	12	(No response.)
13	Petition of MGM Resorts International	13	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, is
13	1 cition of Mon Resorts International	1	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
14	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to	14	there a motion?
		14 15	there a motion? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
14	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to	1	
14 15	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of	15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
14 15 16	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development	15 16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior
14 15 16 17	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification.	15 16 17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize
14 15 16 17 18	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here	15 16 17 18 19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of
14 15 16 17 18 19	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to review that with you.	15 16 17 18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer for Marina District Development
14 15 16 17 18 19 20	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	15 16 17 18 19 20 21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer for Marina District Development Company, LLC, until March 15th, 2017, subject
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. PIMPINELLI: All right. Chairman	15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer for Marina District Development Company, LLC, until March 15th, 2017, subject to the conditions contained in NJSA
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. PIMPINELLI: All right. Chairman and Commissioners, as Miss Fauntleroy just	15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer for Marina District Development Company, LLC, until March 15th, 2017, subject to the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c), NJSA 5:12-89b(1) and (2), and
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	requesting permission for Michael Carlotti to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer of Marina District Development Company, LLC, pending plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. PIMPINELLI: All right. Chairman and Commissioners, as Miss Fauntleroy just indicated, for your consideration is a petition	15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we adopt the draft resolution and authorize Michael Carlotti on a temporary basis and prior to plenary his plenary qualification to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Treasurer for Marina District Development Company, LLC, until March 15th, 2017, subject to the conditions contained in NJSA

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	Is there a second?	2	entities.
3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	3	Before you, as indicated, is a petition
4	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on	4	seeking a temporary key license with
5	this matter?	5	multi-casino endorsement as well as permission
6	(No response.)	6	to perform the duties of Vice President of
7	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, this	7	Entertainment for Mr. Esher.
8	is a roll call vote.	8	Mr. Esher performs services through CES
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	9	for all of the licensed Caesars entities.
10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	10	Those services deal with procuring
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	11	entertainment for the various licensing
12	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	12	entities. He has been deemed a qualifier and,
13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	13	as such, we're seeking him a qualification as
14	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Yes.	14	well as the temp key.
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	15	We have reviewed the resolution and have
16	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	16	no questions, objections with it, and ask that
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Teresa.	17	it be approved.
18	Item No. 12 is the Petition of Harrah's	18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
19	Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk	19	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.
20	Regency Corporation, Bally's Park Place, and	20	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, again,
21	Caesars Enterprise Services, LLC, for the	21	Chairman and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson
22	issuance of a temporary casino key employee	22	for the Division of Gaming Enforcement.
23	license with a multi-casino endorsement for	23	You have our response of no objection to
24	James C. Esher and for permission for him to	24	the temporary key with a multi-casino
25	assume the duties as well as exercise the	25	endorsement as well as the qualification.
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	powers of Vice President Entertainment, pending	2	We've also reviewed the draft resolution
3		_	we've also reviewed the draft resolution
	plenary qualification.	3	and have no objections.
4	1 1 1		
4 5	plenary qualification. Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you.	3	and have no objections.
	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to	3 4	and have no objections. Thank you.
5	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you.	3 4 5	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
5 6	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	3 4 5 6	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for
5 6 7 8	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman,	3 4 5 6 7	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel?
5 6 7 8	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners.	3 4 5 6 7 8	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions.
5 6 7 8 9	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that
5 6 7 8 9 10	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's,	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further,
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern Division at Caesars Enterprises Services. The parties are represented today. A draft resolution was submitted to the parties.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further, I'll entertain a motion.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern Division at Caesars Enterprises Services. The parties are represented today. A draft resolution was submitted to the parties. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern Division at Caesars Enterprises Services. The parties are represented today. A draft resolution was submitted to the parties. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please center your appearance.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the Joint Petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to James C. Esher pursuant to NJAC 5:12-89(e)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern Division at Caesars Enterprises Services. The parties are represented today. A draft resolution was submitted to the parties. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please center your appearance. MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Mr.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the Joint Petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Senior Counsel Liz Casey is here to review that with you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman, Commissioners. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Good morning. MS. CASEY: As Ms. Fauntleroy just stated, this is a Joint Petition of Harrah's, Boardwalk Regency, Bally's, and Caesars Enterprise Services for James Esher to receive a temporary casino key employee license with a multi-casino endorsement and for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Entertainment for the Eastern Division at Caesars Enterprises Services. The parties are represented today. A draft resolution was submitted to the parties. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please center your appearance.	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	and have no objections. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Commissioners, any questions for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No questions. Just a comment. I'm very pleased to see that Mr. Esher is a New Jersey resident. MR. AGNELLINI: Yes. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: And appreciate that. Thank you. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any further questions or comments? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: If nothing further, I'll entertain a motion. COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the Joint Petition and issue a temporary casino key employee license to James C. Esher pursuant to NJAC 5:12-89(e)

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	President of Entertainment for Caesars	2	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
3	Enterprise Services, LLC, pending plenary	3	Miss Sacco?
4	qualification subject to the conditions that	4	MS. SACCO: We have reviewed the draft
5	are contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1b, NJSA	5	resolution for Mr. Juliano, and we have no
6	5:12-89b(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.	6	objection, and we would respectfully request
7	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	7	that the relief be granted.
8	Is there a second?	8	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	9	MS. SACCO: If you have any questions.
10	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?	10	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
11	(No response.)	11	MS. BEN-DAVID: The Division has no
12	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call	12	objection to the issuance of a temporary casino
13	vote.	13	key employee license to Mr. Juliano nor to the
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	14	Commission granting him permission to assume
15	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	15	the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	16	Vice President of Hotel Operations pending his
17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	17	plenary qualification.
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	18	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
19	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Yes.	19	Commissioners, any questions for
20	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.	20	counsel?
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	20	(No response.)
22	Item No. 13 is a Petition of Tropicana	22	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, is
23	Atlantic City for the issuance of a temporary	23	there a motion.
23	casino key employee license for Paul Juliano	23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I
25	and for permission for him to assume the duties	25	move that we approve the Petition and issue a
23	and for permission for min to assume the duties	23	move that we approve the retition and issue a
	31		33
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 13
2	and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice	2	temporary casino key employee license to Paul
3	President of Hotel Operations pending his		
4		3	Juliano pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to
4	plenary qualification.	4	Juliano pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him to assume the duties and exercise
5	plenary qualification. Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		4	permit him to assume the duties and exercise
5	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk	4 5	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel
5 6	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that.	4 5 6	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City
5 6 7 8	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	4 5 6 7	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in
5 6 7 8	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you.	4 5 6 7 8	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in
5 6 7 8 9	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the	4 5 6 7 8 9	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.
5 6 7 8 9 10	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul	4 5 6 7 8 9	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary	4 5 6 7 8 9 10	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.)
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please enter your appearance.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please enter your appearance. MS. SACCO: Bess Sacco, Tropicana	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Again, Senior Counsel Casey will walk you through that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. CASEY: Thank you. As was just stated, before you is the Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City for Paul Juliano to receive the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license and for permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana. The parties are represented today. And a draft resolution was circulated to the parties prior to this meeting. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Counsel please enter your appearance. MS. SACCO: Bess Sacco, Tropicana Entertainment, Inc.	4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	permit him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Assistant Vice President of Hotel Operations for Tropicana Atlantic City Corporation pending plenary qualification in accordance with the conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.6. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on this matter? (No response.) CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	2	on this topic?
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14, it should	3	(No response.)
4	be corrected to reflect that it is a Joint	4	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing none, is
5	Petition of Tropicana Entertainment, Inc., as	5	there a motion.
6	well as Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., and it	6	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I
7	is for the issuance of a temporary casino key	7	move that we approve the Petition and issue a
8	employee license with a multi-casino	8	temporary casino key employee license to
9	endorsement for Michael Randazzo, and for	9	Michael Randazzo pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e)
10	permission for him to assume the duties and	10	with a multi-casino endorsement pursuant to
11	exercise the powers of Corporate Vice President	11	NJSA 5:12-91.1 and permit him to assume the
12	of Purchasing, pending plenary qualification.	12	duties and exercise the powers of Vice
13	MS. CASEY: As was just stated, before	13	President of Purchasing for Tropicana
14	you is this petition, Joint Petition of	14	Entertainment and Trop AC? Do we have that?
15	Tropicana Entertainment, Incorporated, and	15	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: And Tropicana AC.
16	Tropicana Atlantic City for Michael Randazzo to	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.
17	receive a temporary casino key employee license	17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Tropicana AC.
18	and with a multi-casino endorsement and	18	Just wanted to okay. Trop AC pending
19	permission for him to assume the duties and	19	plenary qualification in accordance with the
20	exercise the powers of Corporate Vice President	20	conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c), NJAC
21	Purchasing for Tropicana Entertainment,	21	13:69C-2.6 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) and (d).
22	Incorporated.	22	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
23	The parties are present. And a draft	23	Is there a second? Sorry. Is there a
24	resolution has been circulated to the parties.	24	second?
25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 14	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	MS. SACCO: Again, Bess Sacco, Tropicana	2	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion on
3	Entertainment, Inc.	3	this?
4	We have reviewed the resolution, and we	4	(No response.)
5	have no objection to it. And we would	5	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: This is a roll call
6	respectfully request that the relief be	6	vote.
7	granted.	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
8	If you have any questions about Mr.	8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
9	Michael Randazzo or his position, I would be	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
10	more than happy to address them.	10	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
11	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
12	MS. BEN-DAVID: Sara Ben-David appearing	12	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Yes.
13	again on behalf of the Division of Gaming	13	MS. SACCO: Thank you.
14	Enforcement.	14	MS. BEN-DAVID: Thank you.
15	We have no objection to the issuance of	15	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
16	temporary casino key employee license to Mr.	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
17	Randazzo with a multi-casino endorsement, nor	17	Resolution 15-12-09-03, the next closed session
18	do we have any objection to him assuming the	18	will be held on Wednesday, September 14, 2016,
19	duties and exercising the powers of Corporate	19	at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
20	Vice President Purchasing, pending his plenary	20	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.
21	qualification.	21	This is now the time for the public
22	We have reviewed the draft resolution	22	participation of this meeting.
23	and have no objection.	23	Anyone from the public wish to be heard.
24	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Thank you.	24	(No response.)
25	Commissioners, any questions for counsel	25	CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Hearing and seeing

```
38
 1
2
        none, this is now closed.
 3
            Is there a motion to adjourn?
 4
            VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved.
 5
            CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Second?
 6
            COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
 7
            CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Any discussion?
 8
            (No response.)
 9
            CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: All those in favor?
10
            (Ayes.)
            CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Opposed?
11
12
            (No response.)
13
            CHAIRMAN LEVINSON: Motion carries.
14
            Have a good week. Thank you.
15
            (Public Meeting 16-08-10 was adjourned
16
        at 10:55 a.m.)
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
                                                   39
               CERTIFICATE
 1
 2
 3
 4
            I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
 5
        Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
 6
        Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
 7
        and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
 8
 9
            I further certify that I am neither
10
        attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
11
        employed by any of the parties to the action;
12
        further that I am not a relative or employee of
13
        any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
14
        nor am I financially interested in the action.
15
16
17
18
                DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
19
                License No 30XI0102300
20
21
22
23 My Notary Commission Expires
24 December 9, 2019
25 Dated: August 11, 2016
```

	Analyst 2:5	assume 5:11,19	basis 25:17
A 1.14.14	8:19,22,23	5:23 6:6	behalf 18:14
a.m1:14,14	8:24 9:2	23:15 25:19	20:14 22:4
4:2 5:2 6:2	Anna 4:24	26:25 27:15	24:11,12,19
7:2 37:19	ANNE 2:3	29:24 30:25	27:25 31:24
38:16	annual 7:11	31:13 32:14	35:13
Aaron 4:14			Ben-David 2:12
Abudullah 14:6	answer 8:4	33:4 34:10	
AC 36:14,15,17	appearance	34:19 36:11	3:9,12 31:24
36:18	12:14 27:22	assuming 35:18	31:24 32:11
acceptable	31:20	Atlantic 1:10	35:12,12
24:21	appearing	1:13 3:10	37:14
Accounting	35:12	5:14,15,16	Bess 31:21
8:21,23,23	Applicant 19:7	5:16,21 6:3	35:2
accurate 39:7	21:5 22:18	26:19 30:23	BESSIE 3:10,12
Act 7:8	application	31:10 33:6	Bettylou 4:14
action 14:11	4:10 5:5,7,9	34:6,16	BISCIEGLIA
39:11,14	12:6 14:21	attorney 2:12	18:16,19
Adamar 9:7	17:20 18:6	2:12 3:2,6,9	20:16 22:6
address 7:22	19:8,23 21:6	3:12 39:10	23:10
35:10	21:20 22:19	39:13	Boardwalk 1:12
adjourn 38:3	applications	ATTORNEYS 2:11	5:15 26:19
adjourned	4:4,6 10:8	August 1:9 4:2	27:12
38:15	11:7	4:12 5:2 6:2	Brandon 14:4
adjourns 7:24	appreciate	13:17 25:5	Brian 18:14
ADMINISTRA	29:12	39:25	20:14 22:4
2:5	approval 9:4	Authority 4:12	Brown 5:9
administra	20:6	13:16 14:2	21:20 22:20
16:11	approvals 4:12	authorize	Brown's 22:3
adopt 25:16	13:15	25:16	BROWNSTEIN 3:7
advise 7:5	approve 18:7	Avenue 1:12	Bryon 7:7
AFFAIRS 2:9	18:13 19:6	Aversa 4:19	building 9:25
agenda 4:1 5:1	21:4 22:2,17	Ayes 9:21 11:2	Bunch-Morgan
6:1 10:9	29:20 32:25	11:25 15:18	4:7
14:15 15:25	36:7	17:12 19:17	
16:14,16	approved 18:21	21:14 23:6	C
Agnellini 3:7	20:18 22:7	38:10	c 3:1 4:6,8,14
12:13 27:23	28:17		4:19 5:7,18
27:25 28:19	April 8:25	В	10:10 19:24
29:11 30:20	Arnesen 4:13	b 2:1,2 4:5,8	21:6 26:24
Albert 4:9	asks 18:20	4:14,19,19	29:22 39:1,1
Alioto 4:5	20:18	4:20	Caesars 3:8
ALISA 2:3	Assistant 5:24	Baer 7:8	5:15,17
Allegiance 8:1	31:2,14	Bally's 5:16	26:21 27:12
allowed 16:19	32:15 33:5	5:16 26:20	27:18,25
Amos 4:18	ASSOCIATES	27:12	28:9 30:2
16:12	1:19	Barber 4:14	call 13:6 26:8
10.17			

30:12 33:16	8:8,9 9:13	26:16 27:6,7	39:23
37:5	10:22 11:17	27:9,21,24	Commissioner
Carlotti 5:11	13:3,10,11	28:18,21	2:3 8:6,7
23:14,25	13:23 15:13	29:5,14,17	9:17 10:17
24:2 25:17	17:2 21:3	29:19 30:7	11:21 12:23
carries 9:24	23:2 25:15	30:10,12,18	13:8,9 15:7
11:5 12:4	26:11,12	30:10,12,18	17:8 19:5
	,		
15:21 17:15	29:8,12 30:9	31:19,23	21:10 22:16
19:20 21:17	30:16,17	32:2,8,10,18	26:3,9,10
23:9 38:13	32:24 33:20	32:22,24	29:19 30:14
Cartagena 4:19	33:21 36:25	33:10,13,16	30:15 33:12
case 39:13	37:9,10 38:4	33:22,23	33:18,19
Casey 2:8 3:5	chairman 8:10	34:2,25	36:6,17 37:7
3:9,11 27:4	8:11 9:11,16	35:11,24	37:8 38:6
27:7,10 31:5	9:18,20,22	36:4,6,15,22	commissioners
31:8 34:13	9:24 10:13	37:2,5,11,12	10:14 11:14
casino1:2 2:2	10:16,17,20	37:15,20,25	13:21 15:2
2:4 4:4,6,11	10:23,25	38:5,7,9,11	16:21 18:4
4:13,17 5:5	11:3,5,12,16	38:13	18:17,24
5:7,9,17,21	11:20,22,24	Chapter 7:6	20:5,22 22:2
5:22 6:4,5	12:2,4,18,21	Chief 12:8	22:11 23:22
7:9 10:8,18	12:23,25	Christina 14:7	25:2,10 27:8
11:8,18 12:7	13:4,6,12,13	circulated	28:21 29:6
13:25 14:14	13:21,22	24:9 31:17	32:19 35:25
15:9,24 16:7	14:12,25	34:24	Company 5:12
16:18 17:21	15:5,7,11,14	City1:10,13	5:14 23:17
18:8 19:9,24	15:17,19,21	3:10 5:14,15	25:21 26:19
21:7,20	16:20,24	5:16,16,21	compliance 7:6
22:20 26:22	17:6,9,11,13	6:3 26:19	8:18 19:10
27:14 29:21			22:21
_	17:15,24	30:23 31:10	
30:24 31:12	18:2,3,15,16	33:6 34:6,16	concurrently
32:12 33:2	18:18,23	Clark 8:25	18:12
34:7,17	19:3,5,13,16	closed 8:13	conditions
35:16 36:8	19:18,20	9:4 37:17	19:11 22:22
CCC 9:7	20:4,15,21	38:2	25:22 30:4
CCR 39:18	20:25 21:8	coincide 24:6	33:8 36:20
cell 7:18	21:11,13,15	collapse 10:2	consequently
center 1:21	21:17,24,25	commenced 7:1	16:17
27:22	22:5,10,14	comment 29:9	consideration
certain 19:10	22:16,24	comments 29:15	4:17 9:8
22:21	23:3,5,7,9	Commission 1:2	10:7,10
Certified 1:17	23:11,20,21	1:10 2:2,4	15:23 18:6
1:20 39:4	24:14,16,23	7:9,17,19,22	20:13 23:23
certify 39:6,9	24:25 25:3,9	7:23 14:11	consists 13:24
CES 28:8	25:13,25	24:17 27:24	14:19 16:6
Chair 2:2,3	26:4,7,13,14	32:14 37:19	contained
	-	-	·

25:22 30:5	CREST 1:21	19:14 21:11	15:9
33:8 36:20	Cruse 14:5	23:3 26:4	eights 15:3
CONTINUED 5:1	Curtis 4:15	30:10 33:13	ELIZABETH 2:8
6:1	Curcib	37:2 38:7	3:5,9,11
Control 1:2		disruptive	Emmelione 14:9
2:2,4 7:9	d 4:9,14,15,20	7:16	employed 39:11
Cook 14:5	36:21	District 5:12	39:13
Cooper 2:3 8:6	d/b/a 5:14,15	23:16 25:20	employee 4:4,7
8:7 9:17	5:16,21 6:4	Division 2:11	4:11,18 5:5
10:17 11:21	Damian 4:10	18:14,19	5:7,9,18,22
12:23 13:8,9	12:6	19:7 20:11	6:5 8:14
15:7 17:8	DANIEL 2:5	20:14,17	10:8,19 11:8
19:5 21:10	Darlene 1:17	21:5 22:4,6	11:18 12:7
22:16 26:3,9	39:4,18	22:18 24:13	14:14 15:9
26:10 29:19	DARYL 2:5	27:18 28:22	15:24 16:7
30:14,15	Dated 39:25	31:25 32:11	16:18 17:3
33:12,18,19	David 4:15 5:5	35:13	17:21 18:9
36:6,17 37:7	17:20 18:7	Dixon 4:20	19:9,25 21:7
37:8 38:6	19:8	DKT 5:6,8,10	21:21 22:20
copies 7:12	Davidson 5:5	documents	26:22 27:14
Corp 5:21 6:4	17:20 18:7	20:10	29:21 30:24
34:6	19:9	draft 24:9,20	31:12 32:13
Corporate 1:21	day 7:24	25:6,16	33:2 34:8,17
6:7 34:11,20	deadline 16:7	27:20 29:2	35:16 36:8
35:19	deal 28:10	31:17 32:4	39:12
Corporation	Debra 4:5	34:23 35:22	endorsement
3:10 5:15	December 7:9	duties 5:11,19	5:18 6:5
26:20 33:7	7:12 39:24	5:23 6:6	26:23 27:15
corrected 34:4	deemed 28:12	23:15 25:19	28:5,25
Corroll 4:8	delay 20:9	26:25 27:16	29:23 34:9
counsel 2:6,8	Delegated 14:2	28:6 29:25	34:18 35:17
2:8 3:2,5,9	Delegation	30:25 31:13	36:10
3:11 12:19	4:12 13:16	32:15 33:4	Enforcement
17:22 18:25	Dennis 4:22	34:10,19	2:11 28:22
20:2,23	DEPUTY 2:11,12	35:19 36:12	31:25 35:14
21:22 22:12	2:12 3:2,6,9		enter 12:13
23:18 25:10	3:12	E	31:20
27:4,22 29:7	Development	e 2:1,1,12 3:1	Enterprise 3:8
31:5,20	5:12 23:16	3:1,2,6 4:9	5:17 26:21
32:20 35:25	25:20	4:15,16,20	27:13 30:3
39:10,13	DIANNA 2:7	5:4 39:1,1	Enterprises
COUNSEL/EX	discussed 8:13	Eastern 27:17	27:18
2:7	discussion	Edward 4:20,23	entertain 9:11
Court 1:17,20	9:18 10:23	Edwards 9:7	12:17,22
39:4	11:22 13:4	Eggert 8:16	15:6 16:24
Cox 4:20	15:14 17:9	eight 14:19	19:4 22:15
	<u> </u>		

entertainment 3:13 5:20 23:22 26:9 35:13 10:22 11:17 27:2,17 28:7 26:11,13,15 general 2:6,7 13:33,10,11 28:11 30:2 26:17 27:10 2:11,12,12 17:2 21:3 31:22 34:5 30:14,16,18 3:3,6,9,12 23:2 25:15 34:15,21 30:21 33:18 7:5 26:11,12,12 35:3 36:14 33:20,22,24 George 5:4 29:8,12 30:9 entitled 7:7 28:9,12 37:7,9,11,16 Giovinetti 30:16,17 28:9,12 10:25 11:24 Giovinetti 30:21 36:5 28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 29:22 33:23 36:14 28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 20:22 37:9,10 38:4 42:21 16:8,12 Goodfen1:21 heard 37:23 28:22 3:4,7,10 16:8,12 Gomes 4:14 good 7:3 8:3 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 29:25 31:2 25:3,23 13:20,22,23 22:24 25:13 26:7 32:22 31:3 32:15 39:14 12:22 13:36:14 Hearing 12:21 heard 37:23 29:2				1
27:2,17 28:7 26:11,13,15 general 2:6,7 13:23 15:13 28:11 30:2 36:17 27:10 2:11,12,12 17:2 21:3 31:22 34:5 30:14,16,18 33:3,6,9,12 23:2 25:15 34:15,21 30:21 33:18 7:5 26:11,12 35:3 36:14 33:20,22,24 George 5:4 29:8,12 30:9 entitled 7:7 28:7,9,11,16 favor 9:20 Gindt 14:5 30:16,17 28:9,12 10:25 11:24 given 7:22 33:21 36:25 28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 23:5 38:9 19:16 21:13 23:5 38:9 28:03:4,7,10 16:8,12 Good 4:14 good 7:3 8:3 Hearl 0:5 3:12 filled 7:10 3:12 good 7:3 8:3 13:20,22,23 exercise 5:12 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:22,23 22:14 25:13 25:19, 23 6:6 3:3:2,4 19:11 22:22 18:16,18 26:4 37:25 Hearing 12:21 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 18:16,18 26:7 32:22 36:4 37:25 Heidits:20 33:23 4 34:11 39:14 grantal 0:18 Heingeral 2:01 Heidits:20 33:21 36:25 13:20,222,23 23:21 425:13 26:25 27:16 Heinchal 19:3 20:25 33:21 36:25 13:20,222,23 23:24 23:20	entertainment	21:18 23:12	28:22 31:25	10:22 11:17
28:11 30:2 31:22 34:5 33:12,21 30:21 33:18 35:3 36:14 33:20,22,24 entities 28:2 28:9,12 37:7,9,11,16 favor 9:20 Esher 5:18 28:7,8 29:10 29:22 EsQ3:4,7,10 3:12 6xeced14:22 exercise 5:12 5:19,23 6:6 23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:13 32:15 31:1 3:21 31:3 32:15 31:1 3:21 6xetension 18:12 Famuleroy 2:7 8:38,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12 10:4 11:6 13:12 10:4 11:6 13:12 10:4 11:6 13:12 10:4 11:6 13:12 10:4 11:6 12:13 13:12 10:4 11:6 12:13 13:12 10:25 11:24 10:25 11:24 10:4 11:6 10:4 11:6 10:5 11:24 10:4 11:6 10:4 11:6 10:5 11:24 10:4 11:6 10:4 11:6 10:5 11:24 10:4 11:6 10:4 11:6 10:5 11:24 10:4 11:6 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11:1 10:4 11	3:13 5:20	23:22 26:9	35:13	13:3,10,11
31:22 34:5 34:15,21 30:21 33:18 30:22,24 entities 28:2 28:9,12 entitled 7:7 Esher 5:18 26:24 27:13 28:7,8 29:10 29:22 ESQ3:4,7,10 3:12 exceed 14:22 excercise 5:12 5:19,23 6:6 23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 26:25 27:16 27:25 11:24 38:20,22,24 Gindt 14:5 Giovinetti 32:24 33:20 4:21 33:20,22,24 Gindt 14:5 Giovinetti 32:24 33:20 30:14,16,18 33:20,22,24 George 5:4 Gindt 14:5 Giovinetti 32:24 33:20 30:21 33:18 Gindt 14:5 Giovinetti 32:24 33:20 33:21 36:25 Ginet 14:5 Giovinetti 32:24 33:20 33:21 36:25 Given 7:22 Ginen 7:22 Ginen 1:21 19:16 21:13 29:22 Exceed 14:22 excercise 5:12 5:19,23 6:6 23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:13 32:15 33:11 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 expires 24:8 39:23 extension 18:12 Faral 14:7 Feren 1:24 found 24:3 Francisco 4:8 Franci	27:2,17 28:7	26:11,13,15	<pre>general 2:6,7</pre>	13:23 15:13
34:15,21 30:21 33:18 7:5 26:11,12 35:3 36:14 33:20,22,24 34:3 36:16 30:16,17 28:9,12 37:7,9,11,16 30:16,17 30:16,17 entitled7:7 favor 9:20 4:21 33:21 36:25 Esher 5:18 10:25 11:24 4:21 33:21 36:25 26:24 27:13 15:17 17:11 GLENN 2:10 Hazel 14:6 hear 10:5 29:22 23:5 38:9 Gomes 4:14 good? 3 8:3 Hearing 12:21 29:22 filed 7:10 good? 3 8:3 Hearing 12:21 19:32:25 exceed 14:22 filing 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 26:7 32:22 20:25 27:16 8:23,24 24:16,25 4:616,18 26:437:25 Heidi 8:20 4:41 <td< th=""><th>28:11 30:2</th><th>26:17 27:10</th><th>2:11,12,12</th><th>17:2 21:3</th></td<>	28:11 30:2	26:17 27:10	2:11,12,12	17:2 21:3
34:15,21 30:21 33:18 7:5 26:11,12 35:3 36:14 33:20,22,24 34:3 36:16 29:9,12 30:16,17 28:9,12 37:7,9,11,16 30:21 33:18 30:16,17 entitled7:7 favor 9:20 10:25 11:24 30:16,17 Esher 5:18 15:17 17:11 Gindt 14:5 33:21 36:25 28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 23:5 38:9 given 7:22 37:9,10 38:4 28:23:4,7,10 filed 7:10 Golden 1:21 heard 37:23 3:12 filed 7:10 Gomes 4:14 good 7:3 8:3 Hearing 12:21 25:19,23 6:6 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:7 32:22 25:19,23 6:6 Finance 8:22 18:16,18 26:7 32:22 29:25 31:2 31:2 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 Held 37:18 33:4 34:11 39:14 39:14 grant 10:18 help 10:4 33:3 4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 help 10:4 4:21 11:9 15:8 19:8 15:8 19:8 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 for 24:18 grant 10:18 Hinden 4:2 paral for 24:21 32:7 33:3,14 39:12 Frank 14:7 granting 14:23	31:22 34:5	30:14,16,18	3:3,6,9,12	23:2 25:15
35:3 36:14 entities 28:2 28:9,12	34:15,21			26:11,12
entities 28:2 28:9,12 34:3 36:16 favor 9:20 Gindt 14:5 favor 9:20 30:16,17 32:24 33:20 3	-		George 5:4	
28:9,12 antitled 7:7 favor 9:20 4:21 33:21 36:25 Esher 5:18 10:25 11:24 15:17 17:11 37:9,11,16 33:21 36:25 28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 29:22 23:5 38:9 12:9 Hazel 14:6 hear 10:5 ESQ 3:4,7,10 3:12 filed 7:10 Gomes 4:14 good 7:3 8:3 Hearing 12:21 exceed 14:22 filing 14:20 filing 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 5:19,23 6:6 Finance 8:22 8:23,24 24:16,18 26:47 32:22 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 help 10:4 33:4 34:11 39:14 39:14 grant 10:18 help 10:4 33:21 firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 help 10:4 4:20 36:12 firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 help 10:4 exercising fire 11 grant 10:18 11:17 12:24 help 10:4 39:23 form 24:12 granted 12:11 18:8,11 22:3 hope 9:25 Fox 3:3 24:18 form 24:2 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5 Fox 3:3 24:18			_	-
entitled 7:7 favor 9: 20 4:21 33:21 36:25 Esher 5: 18 10:25 11: 24 given 7: 22 37: 9, 10 38: 4 26: 24 27: 13 29: 10 29: 10 19: 16 21: 13 20: 10 29: 22 23: 5 38: 9 60den 1: 21 heard 37: 23 ESQ 3: 4, 7, 10 filled 7: 10 Gomes 4: 14 good 7: 3 8: 3 19: 3 20: 25 heard 37: 23 Exceed 14: 22 filling 14: 20 filling 14: 20 19: 3 20: 25 22: 14 25: 13 exceed 14: 22 final 16: 14 final 16: 14 17: 25 18: 3 26: 7 32: 22 23: 15 25: 19 8: 23, 24 financial 25: 3 27: 7, 9 held 37: 18 29: 25 31: 2 19: 11 22: 22 38: 14 Heidi 8: 20 31: 13 32: 15 39: 14 38: 14 Heidi 8: 20 33: 21 4: 11 9: 11 22: 22 Heidi 8: 20 35: 19 firm 24: 18 11: 17 12: 24 Heidi 8: 20 35: 19 firm 24: 18 11: 17 12: 24 Hotel 5: 24 exercising fire 14: 22 grant 10: 18 Hightway 1: 22				•
Esher 5:18	<u> </u>			
26:24 27:13 28:7,8 29:10 29:22 23:5 38:9 filed 7:10 3:12 exceed 14:22 exercise 5:12 5:19,23 6:6 23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:13 32:15 33:4 34:11 34:20 36:12 exercising 35:19 expired 18:11 expires 24:8 39:23 extension 18:12 F filed 7:10 10:4 11:6 29:17 17:11 19:16 21:13 19:16 21:13 12:9 Golden 1:21 12:9 Gomes 4:14 19:3 20:25 13:20,22,23 12:14 25:13 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 19:3 20:25 17:25 18:3 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 17:25 18:3 17:25 18:3 18:16,18 18:26:7 32:22 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 19:3 20:25 18:20,22,23 12:14 25:13 18:16,18 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:26:7 32:22 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:21.2 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:21.10 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 19:3 20:25 18:16,18 18:16,18 19:3 20:22 19:10 18:20,22,23 18:16,18 18:16,18 19:3 20:22 19:10 18:10,18 18:11 19:12:24 18:16,18 18:16,18 19:3 20:22 19:10 18:12.11 18:12.12 18:18.16,18 18:12 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18 18:22 18:16,18				
28:7,8 29:10 19:16 21:13 Golden1:21 hear 10:5 29:22 23:5 38:9 filed 7:10 Gomes 4:14 Hearing12:21 3:12 filled 7:10 16:8,12 good 7:3 8:3 19:3 20:25 exceed 14:22 filling 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 exercise 5:12 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:7 32:22 5:19,23 6:6 Finance 8:22 18:16,18 36:4 37:25 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 Held 37:18 31:13 32:15 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 Held 37:18 31:13 32:15 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 Held 37:18 33:23 fimal 16:14 grant 10:18 Held 37:18 4:20 36:12 fimal 7:3 11:17 12:24 Held 37:18 expired 18:11 firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 39:23 form 24:21 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 found 24:3 found 24:3 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5			~	
29:22 ESQ3:4,7,10 3:12 exceed14:22 filing14:20 5:19,23 6:6 23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:3 32:15 33:4 34:11 34:20 36:12 exercising 35:19 exercising 35:19 expired18:11 expired24:18 first1:11 9:8 expired18:11 expires 24:8 39:23 extension 18:12 Floor 1:11 form 24:21 form 24:3 Form 3:3 24:18 Francisco 4:8 Francisco 4:8 Francisco 4:8 form 3:12:9 Meard37:23 Hearing12:21 19:3 20:25 22:14 25:13 26:7 32:22 36:4 37:25 Heidi 8:20 held 37:18 helpi0:4 Highway1:22 HenegHan 2:5 hope 9:25 Hotel 5:24 House 7:11 Howard 4:22 Hughes 4:15 HyATT 3:7 I identified 15:10 inactivated 15:10 inactivation 4:13 14:13 inactivation 4:13 14:13 inactive 14:22 16:10,13				
ESQ 3: 4,7,10 filed 7:10 16:8,12 Gomes 4:14 Hearing 12:21 exceed 14:22 filing 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 5:19,23 6:6 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:4 37:25 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 Held 37:18 33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 34:20 36:12 find 17:3 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 exercising first 1:11 9:8 fired 7:10 Henry 4:21 Heidi 8:20 4:21 19:3 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21 Henry 4:21	· ·			
3:12 16:8,12 good 7:3 8:3 19:3 20:25 exceed 14:22 filing 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 5:19,23 6:6 Finance 8:22 18:16,18 36:4 37:25 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 26:25 27:16 financial 25:3 27:7,9 held 37:18 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 held 37:18 31:13 32:15 39:14 grant 10:18 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 11:17 12:24 HENGHAY 1:22 4:20 36:12 find 17:3 grant 10:18 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 35:19 first 1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expires 24:8 five 14:22 granted 12:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension form 24:21 5:7 32:24 32:16 33:5 found 24:3 form 24:21 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5 found 24:3 form 24:21 32:14 House 7:11 face 1:2 further 18:20 4:21,72,22 14:14:15:17 fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 15:10 8:3, 8, 10, 12 39:12 Harrah's 5:14 15:10 1				
exceed 14:22 filing 14:20 13:20,22,23 22:14 25:13 exercise 5:12 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:7 32:22 5:19,23 6:6 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 held 37:18 31:13 32:15 financially 38:14 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 4:20 36:12 firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 holden 4:5 33:19 first 1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 granted 12:11 31:3,14 a39:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension form 24:21 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5 f2:1,8 3:5,9 further 18:20 GUY 1:19 Identified f39:1 further 18:20 h4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 fauntleroy 2:7 8:3,8,10,12 29:17 39:9 14:16,15 15:10 10:4 11:6 Guilland 18:10 Harrah's 5:14 15:10 15:10 1				_
exercise 5:12 final 16:14 17:25 18:3 26:7 32:22 5:19,23 6:6 Finance 8:22 18:16,18 36:4 37:25 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 26:25 27:16 financial 25:3 27:7,9 held 37:18 29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 held 37:18 31:13 32:15 financially 38:14 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 4:20 36:12 find 17:3 11:17 12:24 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 five 14:22 five 14:22 granted 12:11 31:3,14 expired 18:11 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension form 24:21 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 form 24:21 form 24:21 32:14 Howard 4:22 fughes 4:15 HYATT 3:7 HUSHT 3:7 Fauther 18:20 p:17 39:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 fauntleroy 2:7 g:17 39:9 14:6,15 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th> ~</th><th></th></t<>			~	
5:19,23 6:6 Finance8:22 8:23,24 36:4 37:25 23:15 25:19 8:23,24 24:16,25 Heidi 8:20 26:25 27:16 19:11 22:22 25:3 27:7,9 held 37:18 31:13 32:15 19:11 22:22 38:14 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 34:20 36:12 find17:3 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Hoden 4:5 35:19 first1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expires 24:8 five 14:22 granted 12:11 31:3,14 39:23 Floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension form 24:21 35:7 House 7:11 form 24:21 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5 form 24:21 granting 14:23 32:16 33:5 form 24:21 granting 14:23 10:9 11:9 fa:1 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 4:21,22,22 39:1 further 18:20 4:15,17,19 14:14 15:25 10:4 11:6 29:17 39:9 39:12 14:6,15 15:10 10:4 11:6 27		_		
23:15 25:19 26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:13 32:15 33:4 34:11 34:20 36:12 exercising 35:19 expired 18:11 expires 24:8 39:23 extension 18:12 Ff f2:1,8 3:5,9 3:11 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 39:1 Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 39:1 Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 53:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17 8:23,24 financial 25:3 27:7,9 held 37:18 help 10:4 HENEGHAN 2:5 HOLDEN 4:10:18 11:17 12:24 15:8 19:8 10:10:18 11:17 10:18 11:17 12:24 15:8 19:8 11:17 12:24 13:3,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14 13:13,14				
26:25 27:16 29:25 31:2 31:13 32:15 33:4 34:11 34:20 36:12financially 39:14 find 17:3 firm 24:18 sprined 18:1125:3 27:7,9 37:23 28:20 38:14 grant 10:18 11:17 12:24 15:8 19:8 20:7 21:5 22:19held 37:18 help 10:4 HENEGHAN 2:5 Henry 4:21 HIGHWAY 1:22 Holden 4:5 hope 9:25 Hotel 5:24 granted 12:11 18:8,11 22:3 39:23 extension 18:1211:17 12:24 15:8 19:8 five 14:22 Flag 8:2 Floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 39:23 extension 18:12Holden 4:5 hope 9:25 Hotel 5:24 granted 12:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 granting 14:23 32:14 GUY 1:19F f2:1,8 3:5,9 3:11 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 5ARBER 3:7 Fauntleroy 2:7 8:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17Financial 19:20 19:14 20:17 29:14 29:17 39:9 39:1225:3 27:7,9 grant 10:18 18:11 18:12 18:8,11 22:15 9ranted 12:11 35:7 9ranting 14:23 14:21 14:21 14:21 14:22 14:6,15 15:14 15:14 15:14 16:10,13				
29:25 31:2 19:11 22:22 27:23 28:20 help10:4 31:13 32:15 39:14 grant 10:18 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 find 17:3 11:17 12:24 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 Hotel 5:24 expires 24:8 flag 8:2 granted 12:11 31:3,14 39:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 18:12 form 24:21 35:7 Howard 4:22 fox 3:3 24:18 francisco 4:8 GUY 1:19 HyATT 3:7 famutleroy 2:7 further 18:20 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 10:4 11:6 29:17 39:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 10:4 11:6 G 4:9,16,18,21 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 15:10 1activation 4:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13		•	•	
31:13 32:15 financially 38:14 HENEGHAN 2:5 33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 34:20 36:12 find 17:3 11:17 12:24 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising first 1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 Hotel 5:24 expires 24:8 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 18:12 form 24:21 35:7 Howard 4:22 fox 3:3 24:18 francisco 4:8 granting 14:23 HyArt 3:7 frexe 1:24 further 18:20 4:21,22,22 HyArt 3:7 Frank 14:7 Free 1:24 h4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 10:4 11:6 39:12 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 15:10 4:13 14:13 15:10 13:12,14 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				
33:4 34:11 39:14 grant 10:18 Henry 4:21 34:20 36:12 find 17:3 11:17 12:24 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 35:19 first 1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 Hotel 5:24 expires 24:8 Flag 8:2 granted 12:11 31:3,14 39:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension form 24:21 35:7 House 7:11 form 24:21 form 24:3 granting 14:23 Hughes 4:15 form 24:21 granting 14:23 HyATT 3:7 form 24:21 granting 14:23 HyATT 3:7 form 24:21 granting 14:23 HyATT 3:7 free 1:24 further 18:20 h4:15,17,19 4:21 11:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 faction 13:2,14 granting 14:23 15:40 happy 35:10 15:10 15:10 harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 27:11 15:10,13 16:10,13				_
34:20 36:12 find 17:3 11:17 12:24 HIGHWAY 1:22 exercising firm 24:18 15:8 19:8 Holden 4:5 35:19 first 1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 Hotel 5:24 a9:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 form 24:21 found 24:3 granting 14:23 Hughes 4:15 fox 3:3 24:18 fox 3:3 24:18 GUY 1:19 HYATT 3:7 farmk 14:7 FREE 1:24 h 4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 farmtleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 farmtleroy 2:7 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 27:11 4:21 13 14:13 13:12,14 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13		_		
exercising 35:19firm 24:18 first1:11 9:815:8 19:8 20:7 21:5Holden 4:5 hope 9:25expired 18:11 expires 24:8 39:23floor 1:11 foregoing 39:6granted 12:11 18:8,11 22:331:3,14 32:16 33:5extension 18:12foregoing 39:6 form 24:21 found 24:3 Fas:11 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 39:1fox 3:3 24:18 Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 further 18:20 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17House 7:11 Howard 4:22 granting 14:23 32:14 GUY 1:19 H h4:15,17,19 4:21,22,22 14:6,15 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 16:10,13Harrington 2:3Holden 4:5 hope 9:25 Hotel 5:24 31:3,14 31:3,14 32:16 33:5 House 7:11 Howard 4:22 Hughes 4:15 HYATT 3:7 Identified 10:9 11:9 14:6,15 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 16:10,13			_	_
35:19 first1:11 9:8 20:7 21:5 hope 9:25 expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 hope 9:25 spires 24:8 flag 8:2 granted 12:11 31:3,14 39:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 form 24:21 form 24:21 granting 14:23 Howard 4:22 fox 3:3 24:18 Francisco 4:8 GUY 1:19 HYATT 3:7 Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 H HATT 3:7 FARBER 3:7 FREE 1:24 h4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 s:3,8,10,12 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 13:12,14 G Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				
expired 18:11 five 14:22 22:19 Hotel 5:24 39:23 Floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 18:12 form 24:21 35:7 Howard 4:22 found 24:3 granting 14:23 Hughes 4:15 f2:1,8 3:5,9 frank 14:7 granting 14:23 Hughes 4:15 f2:1,8 3:5,9 Francisco 4:8 Frank 14:7 GUY 1:19 Identified 4:21 11:9 further 18:20 h4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 FARBER 3:7 20:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 Fauntleroy 2:7 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 10:4 11:6 G Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13	_			
expires 24:8 Flag 8:2 granted 12:11 31:3,14 39:23 floor 1:11 18:8,11 22:3 32:16 33:5 extension foregoing 39:6 24:7 32:7 House 7:11 18:12 form 24:21 35:7 Howard 4:22 Fox 3:3 24:18 Fox 3:3 24:18 GUY 1:19 HYATT 3:7 Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 H HATT 3:7 FARBER 3:7 FREE 1:24 H4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 10:4 11:6 39:12 Harrah's 5:14 inactivated 13:12,14 G Harrah's 5:14 inactivation 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				_
39:23Floor 1:1118:8,11 22:332:16 33:5extensionforegoing 39:624:7 32:7House 7:1118:12form 24:2135:7Howard 4:22Ffound 24:3granting 14:23Hughes 4:15f 2:1,8 3:5,9Fox 3:3 24:18GUY 1:19HYATT 3:73:11 4:10,16Frank 14:7GUY 1:19I4:21 11:9FREE 1:24Hidentified39:1further 18:20h 4:15,17,1910:9 11:9FARBER 3:720:17 29:144:21,22,2214:14 15:25Fauntleroy 2:729:17 39:914:6,15inactivated8:3,8,10,1239:12happy 35:1015:1010:4 11:6GHarrah's 5:1415:1012:5 13:8,10G4:13 14:1313:12,14g 4:9,16,18,2127:11inactive 14:2215:22 17:174:24 16:12Harrington 2:316:10,13				
extension 18:12foregoing 39:6 form 24:21 found 24:3 Farancisco 4:8 39:124:7 32:7 35:7 granting 14:23 32:14 GUY 1:19 FREE 1:24 Fauntleroy 2:7 8:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17House 7:11 Howard 4:22 granting 14:23 32:14 GUY 1:19 Harrington 2:7 55:14 26:18 15:10 16:10,134:21 11:9 FREE 1:24 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 13:25 14:14 15:25 13:12,14 15:22 17:17Inactivated 15:10 16:10,13	_		~	-
18:12				
Ffound 24:3 Fox 3:3 24:18granting 14:23 32:14Hughes 4:15 HYATT 3:7f 2:1,8 3:5,9 3:11 4:10,16 4:21 11:9 39:1Frank 14:7 FREE 1:24 further 18:20GUY 1:19IFARBER 3:7 Fauntleroy 2:7 8:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:1720:17 29:14 29:17 39:9 39:124:21,22,22 4:21,22,22 14:6,15 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 27:1110:9 11:9 10:9 11:9 14:6,15 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:1415:10 10:activation 13:12,14 15:22 17:174:24 16:124:13 14:13 16:10,13				
F Fox 3:3 24:18 32:14 HYATT 3:7 f 2:1,8 3:5,9 3:11 4:10,16 Frank 14:7 GUY 1:19 I 4:21 11:9 FREE 1:24 H Identified 39:1 further 18:20 4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 FARBER 3:7 20:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 inactivated 8:3,8,10,12 39:12 Harrah's 5:14 15:10 10:4 11:6 G 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 g4:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13	18:12			
f2:1,8 3:5,9 Francisco 4:8 GUY 1:19 Items 14:7 Items 14:7 Items 14:10 Items 14:11 Items 14:11 Items 14:12 Items 14:12 Items 14:12 Items 14:12 Items 14:12 Items 14:13 Items 14:14			-	
3:11 4:10,16 Frank 14:7 H identified 4:21 11:9 further 18:20 h 4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 FARBER 3:7 20:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 inactivated 8:3,8,10,12 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 10:4 11:6 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 g4:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13	<u> </u>			HYATT 3:7
### ### ##############################			GUY 1:19	
FREE 1.24 39:1 further 18:20 h 4:15,17,19 10:9 11:9 FARBER 3:7 20:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 inactivated 8:3,8,10,12 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 10:4 11:6 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 g 4:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13	-			
FARBER 3:7 20:17 29:14 4:21,22,22 14:14 15:25 Fauntleroy 2:7 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 inactivated 8:3,8,10,12 39:12 happy 35:10 15:10 10:4 11:6 Harrah's 5:14 inactivation 12:5 13:8,10 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 94:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13			-	
Fauntleroy 2:7 8:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17 29:17 39:9 14:6,15 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 27:11 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				
8:3,8,10,12 10:4 11:6 12:5 13:8,10 13:12,14 15:22 17:17 39:12 happy 35:10 Harrah's 5:14 5:14 26:18 27:11 4:24 16:12 happy 35:10 15:10 4:13 14:13 4:13 14:13 16:10,13				
10:4 11:6	<u> </u>			
12:5 13:8,10 G 5:14 26:18 4:13 14:13 13:12,14 g4:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13		39:12		
13:12,14 g4:9,16,18,21 27:11 inactive 14:22 15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				
15:22 17:17 4:24 16:12 Harrington 2:3 16:10,13				
	-			
18.5 19.21			_	
1 10.3 17.21 Gaming 2.11 0.0,9 9.13 Included 0.14	18:5 19:21	Gaming 2:11	8:8,9 9:13	included8:14

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

Indomnorated	30:1,22 31:1	key 4:4,6,11	15:17,19,21
Incorporated 34:15,22	32:1 33:1	4:17 5:5,7,9	16:20,24
indicated	34:1,3 35:1	5:17,22 6:5	17:6,9,11,13
12:15 18:5	36:1 37:1	10:8,18 11:8	17:15,24
23:23 28:3	items 10:10	11:18 12:7	18:3,15,18
individuals	15:25 16:15	12:11,24	18:23 19:3
	12.72 10.12		
13:25 14:19 16:6,19	J	14:14 15:9	19:13,16,18 19:20 20:15
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	j 1:19 2:5	15:24 16:18	
Information	4:20,23,23	17:3,21 18:8	20:21,25
2:5 12:8 initial 4:4	5:3 14:7,9	19:9,24 20:8	21:8,11,13
	14:10	21:7,21 22:3	21:15,17,24
5:5 10:8,18	James 5:18	22:20 26:22	22:5,10,14
17:19,19	14:4 26:24	27:14 28:4	22:24 23:3,5
18:6 19:8	27:13 29:22	28:14,24 29:21 30:24	23:7,9,11,20 24:14,17,23
interested 39:14	Jaswantkumar	31:12 32:13	, ,
	4:9		25:3,9,13,25
International 3:4 5:10	Jennifer 14:5	33:2 34:7,17 35:16 36:8	26:4,7,13,14 26:16 27:6,9
23:13 24:19	Jersey 1:1,13		27:21 28:18
	1:23 7:8	Kugel 4:15	29:5,14,17
interposed 10:11 11:11	29:10 39:6	L	30:7,10,12
involving 8:15	Jewayni 14:6	1 4:24 14:5,7	30:18,19
issuance 5:17	Joann 4:21	Lamond 4:22	31:7,19,23
5:22 6:4	Joanne 4:21	lapse 4:17	32:2,8,10,18
26:22 30:23	Johanna 14:5	16:19 17:4	32:22 33:10
31:11 32:12	John 4:8,13	lapsing 15:24	33:13,16,22
34:7 35:15	14:9	Lastly 9:4	33:23 34:2
issue 29:21	Joint 27:11	Laughter 10:3	34:25 35:11
32:25 36:7	29:20 34:4	law 24:18	35:24 36:4
issued 13:25	34:14	laws 7:7	36:15,22
issues 11:13	Joseph 1:11	Let's 9:25	37:2,5,11,12
Item 3:2,5,9	Josette 14:8	letter 25:4	37:15,20,25
3:11 4:2 5:2	Jr 3:4 5:5,7	Levenski 14:6	38:5,7,9,11
6:2 9:1 10:1	14:7 17:20	Levinson 2:2	38:13
10:7 11:1,7	19:9,24 21:7	8:10,11 9:11	license 4:11
12:1,6 13:1	Juliano 5:23	9:16,18,20	5:5,8,9,18
13:15,24	30:24 31:11	9:22,24	5:22 6:5
14:1,13,19	32:5,13 33:3	10:13,16,20	8:14 12:7,24
15:1,23 16:1	July 4:3,12	10:23,25	14:2 17:21
16:6 17:1,18	9:5,10,14	11:3,5,12,16	18:9,10
18:1 19:1,22	13:16 14:3	11:20,22,24	19:10,25
20:1 21:1,18	June 24:3	12:2,4,18,21	20:8 21:7,21
20:1 21:1,18		12:25 13:4,6	22:3,21
24:1 25:1	K	13:12,13,22	26:23 27:14
26:1,18 27:1	k 4:23 14:4	14:12,25	28:4 29:21
28:1 29:1	Keith 4:19	15:5,11,14	30:24 31:12
		, , 	
	•	•	-

32:13 33:2	25:21	27:23 28:20	33:3,9 36:9
34:8,17	Marina 5:12	motion 9:12,24	36:11,20
35:16 36:8	23:16 25:20	10:16 11:5	Notary 39:5,23
39:19	Mary 4:5,16,20	11:16 12:4	notation 16:3
licensed 28:9	matter 9:6,8	12:22 15:6	note 18:10
licenses 4:4,7	12:11,14	15:21 16:25	24:2
4:18 10:9,19	17:23 20:5,9	17:15 19:4	Nugget 12:9
11:8,19	26:5 33:14	19:20 21:2	
14:14 15:9	matters 8:13	21:17 22:15	0
15:24 16:18	8:14,15	23:9 25:14	o 2:1 5:3 14:6
17:3	10:12 11:11	29:18 32:23	objection 25:5
licensing 2:10	Matthew 2:2	36:5 38:3,13	28:23 32:6
28:11	4:22	move 9:13	32:12 35:5
licensure	Maurice 14:4	10:18 11:17	35:15,18,23
12:11	McCrosson 4:23	12:24 15:8	objections
lieu 14:20	MDDC 23:25	17:2 19:6	10:11 11:10
Lilliam 4:10	meeting 1:5,11		25:7 28:16
list 14:22	4:1,3 5:1	29:20 32:25	29:3
16:10	6:1 7:1,8,11	36:7	OFFICE 2:6,9
listed 16:15	7:19 9:5,9	moved 38:4	Officer 2:5
listen 10:6	9:15 12:15	mover 22:17	12:9
litigation 9:6	14:3 31:18	multi-casino	offices 1:10
Liz 27:4	37:22 38:15	5:18 6:5	37:19
Llambias 4:23	member 7:21	26:23 27:15	okay 17:16
LLC 3:8 5:13	members 7:14	28:5,24	36:18
5:14,17 12:9	24:17 27:24	29:23 34:8	open 7:8 9:9
23:17,25	MGM 3:4 5:10	34:18 35:17	opening 7:4
25:21 26:19	23:13 24:19	36:10	Operating 5:14
26:21 30:3	Michael 5:3,9	Myriam 4:19	26:19
Lordi 1:11	5:11 6:6		Operations
Luz 5:3	21:20 22:20	N	5:24 8:19
	23:14,24	n 3:1 5:3	9:2 31:3,15
M	25:17 34:9	name 8:4	32:16 33:6
m2:8 4:23,24	34:16 35:9	NANCE 2:5 7:3	opportunity
4:24 5:3 7:7	36:9	neither 16:8	7:23
14:8	Miles 14:7	39:9	Opposed 9:22
MacFADDEN 2:10	minutes 4:3	New 1:1,13,23	11:3 12:2
13:18,20,24	9:5,14	7:8 29:10	15:19 17:13
14:16,18	month 18:11	39:5	19:18 21:15
16:2,5 17:16	morning 7:3	Nielson 4:24	23:7 38:11
Madamba 3:4	8:3,14 13:20	NJAC 17:4	order 15:8
24:11,15,16	13:22,23	25:24 29:22	
24:18	17:25 18:3	30:6 33:9	P
mailed 7:13	18:16,18	36:20,21	p1:11 3:1,1
manner 7:16	24:16,25	NJSA 25:22,23	5:4 15:25
March 24:8	25:3 27:7,9	29:24 30:5,5	Pacifico 3:7
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	

	<u> </u>	1	
27:24	26:18 27:11	23:15 25:19	pursuant 17:4
Pacula 8:21	28:3 29:20	27:2,16	29:22,23
PAGE 4:2 5:2	30:22 31:10	29:25 31:2	33:3 36:9,10
6:2	32:25 34:5	31:14 32:15	
paperwork 16:9	34:14,14	33:5 34:11	Q
Park 5:16	36:7	34:20 35:19	qualification
26:20	Petitioners	36:12	4:11 5:13,20
participation	24:4	prepared 12:16	5:25 6:8
37:22	petitioning	present 2:4	12:8,12,24
parties 24:10	27:25	8:7 34:23	23:17,24
27:19,20	Philip 8:16	President 5:20	24:5,7 25:18
31:16,18	Phillip 4:6	5:24 6:7	27:3 28:13
34:23,24	phones 7:18	27:2,17 28:6	28:25 30:4
39:11	photographs	30:2 31:3,14	31:4 32:17
passed 16:7	7:15	32:16 33:5	33:7 34:12
Pat 24:11	Pimpinelli 2:8	34:11,20	35:21 36:19
Patel 4:9	3:2 17:22,25	35:20 36:13	qualified 24:3
Patrick 3:4	18:4 20:2,4	press 7:14	qualifier
24:17	21:22,25	pretty 24:12	28:12
Paul 4:16 5:22	23:18,21	previously	questions
30:24 31:10	Pizzutilla	24:3,6	10:14 12:16
33:2	14:7	prior 25:17	12:19 15:2,5
Peggy 4:7	Place 5:16	31:18	16:21 18:24
pending 5:13	26:20	PRN 5:13,20,25	20:22 22:11
5:20,24 6:7	placed 14:21	6:8	25:10 28:16
23:17 27:2	16:9	proceedings	29:6,8,15
30:3 31:3	please 7:25	39:7	32:9,19 35:8
32:16 33:7	8:3,5 27:22	procuring	35:25
34:12 35:20	31:20	28:10	R
36:18	pleased 29:9	Program 8:17	R2:1 3:1 4:5
perform 28:6	Pledge 7:25	8:19,25 9:3	4:6,10,15,16
performs 28:8	plenary 5:13	prohibited	12:7 14:4,5
permission	5:20,24 6:7	7:20	14:8 39:1
5:11,19,23	23:17 25:18	provided 19:11	Randazzo 6:6
6:6 23:14	25:18 27:3	20:11 22:22	34:9,16 35:9
26:24 28:5 30:25 31:12	30:3 31:4	public 1:5,11	35:17 36:9
	32:17 33:7	2:5 4:1,3	ratification
32:14 34:10	34:12 35:20	5:1 6:1 7:1	4:3 9:9
34:19 permit 29:24	36:19 portion 9:10	7:5,7,8,18 7:21 9:9	ratify 9:14
33:4 36:11	position 8:17	14:3 37:21	Raylor 4:10
permitted 7:14	8:17,19,21	37:23 38:15	read 7:4
permitted 7:14 personnel 8:15	8:22,25 9:3	39:5	ready 20:12
personner 8:15	24:6 35:9	Purchasing 6:7	receive 27:13
5:14,21 6:3	powers 5:12,19	34:12,21	31:11 34:17
23:13,23	5:24 6:7	35:20 36:13	recited 8:2
20,10,20	3.21 0.7	33.20 30.13	

reclassifi	35:22 37:17	25:4 28:20	Secretary 2:7
8:16,20,24	Resort 5:15,22	28:21	7:10
recommenda	6:4	right 23:21	Security 12:8
12:10	Resorts 3:4	Robert 4:17	see 29:9
recommends	5:10 23:13	Roberts 4:6	seeing 37:25
14:23 16:17	24:19	Rodriguez 4:24	seeking 20:6
record 8:4	respect 16:4	roll 13:6 26:8	23:24 24:5
reflect 34:4	respectfully	30:12 33:16	28:4,13
Regency 5:15	32:6 35:6	37:5	Senator 7:7
26:20 27:12	response 9:19	room1:11 7:19	Senior 2:8,8
regulation	9:23 10:15	Rosario 4:9	3:2,5,9,11
17:5	10:24 11:4	Rothschild 3:3	17:22 20:2
REGULATORY 2:9	11:15,23	24:18	21:22 23:18
related 39:10	12:3,20 13:5	Ruggiero 5:3	27:4 31:5
relative 39:12	15:4,16,20	Ruglio 14:9	September
relief 14:24	16:23 17:10	run 18:12	37:18
15:8 32:7	17:14 19:2	Ryan 14:9	serve 23:25
35:6	19:15,19	S	services 3:8
removed 4:18	20:24 21:12	s3:1	5:17 26:21
16:11	21:16 22:13	Sacco 3:10,12	27:13,18
RENZI 1:19	23:4,8 25:12	31:21,21	28:8,10 30:3
Reporter 1:17	26:6 28:23	32:3,4,9	session 7:19
39:5	29:16 30:11	35:2,2 37:13	8:13 9:4
REPORTERS 1:20	32:21 33:15	Salute 8:2	37:17
reporting 19:11 22:22	36:3 37:4,24 38:8,12	Santos 5:3	settlement 5:4 5:6,8 17:19
represented	rest 16:15	Sara 2:12 3:9	19:7,23 21:4
27:19 31:16	resubmission	3:12 31:24	21:19 22:18
request 14:13	5:7,9 14:20	35:12	SHARON 2:3
16:13 32:6	16:8 19:23	satisfied	Sherry 4:18
35:6	21:6,19	20:12	16:12
requested	22:19		Shinn 14:10
14:21,23	resubmitted	SCHRECK 3:7	sic 17:3
15:8 16:9,12	4:6 11:8,18	Sean 4:8	Silcott 14:8
requesting	result 24:4	second 9:16,17	Sillitoe 1:17
5:11 23:14	review13:18	10:21,22	39:4,18
Requests 4:13	14:16 16:2,7	11:20,21	six 11:13,18
required 13:19	17:23 21:23	13:2,3 15:12	Sondhi 14:8
14:11 16:8	23:19 27:5	15:13 17:7,8	Sorry 36:23
resident 29:10	reviewed 24:20	21:9,10	Specialist
resolution	25:6 28:15	22:25 23:2	8:18,20 9:2
24:9,20 25:7	29:2 32:4	26:2,3 30:8	specific 16:3
25:16 27:20	35:4,22	30:9 33:11	staff 12:10
28:15 29:2	Richardson	33:12 36:23	14:23 16:17
31:17 32:5	2:12 3:2,6	36:24,25	stand 7:25
34:24 35:4	24:12,24,25	38:5,6	state 1:1,22

	1	1	1
7:10,11 8:4	5:22 6:5	time 16:13	23:2 25:15
39:5	13:25 18:10	37:21	26:11,12
stated 27:11	23:24 24:5,7	today 18:12	27:2,16 28:6
31:9 34:13	25:17 26:22	27:19 31:16	29:8,12,25
statement 7:4	27:14 28:4	TOLL 1:24	30:9,16,17
Stephanie 4:24	28:24 29:21	topic 25:11	31:2,14
Steve 4:16	30:23 31:11	36:2	32:16,24
Stevens 14:8	32:12 33:2	Tracey 14:6	33:5,20,21
stipulation	34:7,17	Tracy 2:12 3:2	34:11,20
5:4,6,8	35:16 36:8	3:6 24:12	35:20 36:12
17:18 18:8	Tennessee 1:12	28:21	36:25 37:9
18:20 19:6	Teresa 2:8 3:2		37:10 38:4
	17:22 26:17	transcript 39:7	
19:12,22			VIDEOGRAPHERS
20:6,7,18	Thank 8:12	Treasurer 5:12	1:20
21:4,19 22:2	10:13,20	23:16,25	Vincent 4:23
22:7,17,23	11:6,12 12:5	25:20	vote 4:2 5:2
stuffed 10:5	12:18,25	Trenton 1:23	6:2 13:7,19
subject 19:10	13:14 14:12	7:11	26:8 30:13
22:21 25:21	14:18,25	Troche 4:10	33:17 37:6
30:4	15:11,22	Trop 36:14,18	W
submitted	16:5,20 17:6	Tropicana 3:10	
18:21 20:19	17:17,24	3:13 5:21,21	W 2:5,7 4:22
22:8 27:20	18:15,22,23	6:3,4 30:22	Wackenheim 5:4
subscribers	19:13,21	31:10,15,21	waiting 20:10
7:13	20:15,16,20	33:6 34:5,6	walk 31:5
subsequent	20:21 21:8	34:15,16,21	want 20:7
14:2	21:24 22:5,9	35:2 36:13	wanted 36:18
substance	22:10,24	36:15,17	we're 28:13
24:21	23:10,11,20	true 39:6	we've 25:6
SUITE 1:22	24:14,22,23	Truong 14:9	29:2
Sumiti 14:8	25:8,9,25		Wednesday 1:9
Supervisor	26:15,16,17	Ŭ	37:18
2:10 9:3	27:6,21	U 14:9	week 38:14
Support 8:18	28:18,19	update 9:6	Wendell 5:7
	29:4,5,13	use 7:18	19:24 21:6
T	30:7,20,21		White 5:7
T 2:10 4:21	31:7,8,19,23	v	19:24 20:9
5:9 21:20	32:2,8,10,18	various 28:11	21:6
22:20 39:1,1	33:10,24	versus 9:7	wish 7:21
take 7:15 20:3	34:2,25	Vice 2:3 5:19	37:23
Taylor 12:7,16	35:11,24	5:24 6:7 8:8	www.renzia
TEL 1:24	36:22 37:13	8:9 9:13	1:25
temp 28:14	37:14,15,20	10:22 11:17	
temporarily	38:14	13:3,10,11	X
24:3	Thomas 4:16	13:23 15:13	
temporary 5:17	three 10:18	17:2 21:3	Y
Joinportary Join	CIII CC TO . TO		
	1	1	1

	1	1	•
years 14:22	15 4:13,17 5:3	3	7p 16:16
	16:6,18,22	3 4:6 11:1,7	
Z	24:8	3/Senior 8:23	8
Zitto 4:17	15-12-09-03	30 5:14,21	84:12 5:2,4
	37:17	30XI0102300	6:2 13:17
0	15th 24:4	39:19	17:1,18 18:1
08401 1:13	25:21	33 1:22 5:21	8001:24
08690 1:23	16 17:3	34 6:3	
	16-0001-CR	368-7652 1:24	9
1	5:10	37 6:3	9 4:3,3 5:6
1 4:3 9:1	16-0007-CK 5:6	3a 11:9	7:12 19:1,22
10 1:9 4:2,4,4	16-08-10 1:5	Jairi	20:1 39:24
5:8 21:1,18	4:1 5:1 6:1	4	9:30 37:19
22:1	7:1 38:15	4 4:10 12:1,6	989-9199 1:24
10:32 1:14 4:2	17 4:17 5:3,4	410 1:22	
5:2 6:2	19 5 : 4 , 6	4th 7:9	
10:34 7:2	19:41A-6.1(f)		
10:55 1:14	17:4	5	
38:16	1975 7:7	5 4:12 13:1,15	
11 3:2 4:6,6	1st 25:5	13:24	
4:12 5:10		5:12-85.1(c)	
13:16 23:1	2	25:23 33:9	
23:12 24:1	2 4:4 8:20,22	36:20	
25:1 39:25	9:2,3 10:1,7	5:12-85.1b	
12 3:5 4:10	25:23 30:6	30:5	
5:14 26:1,18	2014 6:2	5:12-89(e)	
27:1 28:1	2015 7:10,12	29:22 33:3	
29:1	2016 1:9 4:2,3	36:9	
13 3:9 4:3,10	4:12,12 5:2	5:12-89b(1)	
4:12 5:21	9:5,10,14	25:23 30:6	
9:5,10 14:3	13:16,17	5:12-91.1	
30:1,22 31:1	14:3 24:4	29:24 36:11	
32:1 33:1	37:18 39:25		
13-0032-CR 5:8	2017 24:8	6	
13:69C-2.6	25:21	6 4:13 14:1,13	
30:6 33:9	2019 39:24	14:19	
36:21	2091601 5:20	609 1:24	
13:69C-2.7	2091603 6:8	6a 14:15	
25:24	2091604 5:25		
13:69C-2.7(c)	21 5:6,8	7	
36:21	2101603 5:13	7 4:17 5:3	
13th 9:14	2277 1:22	15:1,23 16:1	
14 3:11 4:13	23 5:8,10	16:6	
6:3 13:24	231 7:6	7a 15:25 16:4	
34:1,3 35:1	26 5:10,14	16:11	
36:1 37:1,18	2a 10:10	7b 16:15	

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com